GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRAPRADESH
PANCHAYATRA] ENFINEERING DEPARTMENT

From To

Sri. K.Srinivas ,B.Tech. The Divisional Forest Officer,
Executive Engineer, Narsipatnam.,
PIU,Division, Paderu.

Sir,

Sub:: Forest clearances - PIU -Division Paderu - 6.K.Veedhi -Mandal. Proposal
for divertion of Forest land of 2,34 Ha for the Road work “Formation of
road from Munagarapaili to Vanchula * - Submission of 6 sets of Hard
copies - Regarding.

Ref :-1) Proposal.FP/AP/ROAD/105981/2020 Dt 15-12-2020
2) Rc. EFS02-15034/72/2020-FCA SEC PCCF/FCA-3, Dt 30-12-2020

Oo0O

I submit that the above work sanctioned under RCPLWE programme and
Ministry of Rural Development (MORD). It is further informed that all FC issues are to
be resolved and works to be grounded before 31-12-2020 to avoid dropping of works.

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests Guntur,AP in his letter in the
ref.2™ cited,informed to submit 6 sets of Hard copies of the proposal in Divisional
Forest Officer Narsipatnam for further processing.

Hence 6 sets of Hard copies of the proposal are here with submitted for
consideration and for further processing. Cme Sk *r +,LW3 C“@7
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i Gl Yours faithfully,
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Xecutive Engineer
Encl: copy of ref 2™ cited & PTU Division , PADERU.
6 sets of Hard copies

~ Copy submitted to the Superintending Engineer PR Circle,Visakhapatnam for
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